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MEMORANDUM #21 105
TO: TOWN COUNCIL ? s
FROM: ROBERT L. HEDLUND, MAYOR - W
RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS FOR CONC] TONAL DESIGN
SERVICES FOR IRON HILL PARK-JACKSON SQUARE
DATE:

JUNE 24, 2021
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I submit the following measure to Town Council for its consideration and action:

“That the Town of Weymouth appropriate the sum of $40,000.00 from Open Space and
Trails Account 49080006 588001 OS-24, to a capital project fund for the purpose of

funding costs associated with Congefitional Design Services for Iron Hill Park in Jackson
Square.”
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This need is #101 on the 2022-2026 Capital Improvement Plan
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